
Design Manufacture Distribution, LLC 

  
 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 
 
FCC ID: 2ADUL0380 Data: January 23, 2015 
 

TO: Federal Communication Commission 

 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Design Manufacture Distribution, 
LLC declare that the reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below: 
1. Update Host. 
Please refer to below form for detailed information: 

Item 
Key Components Deviation 

Remark 
0380 and 0381 0375 and 0376 

Host Fat Analyzer 
Glass Body Fat 

Analyzer 

Model difference 
being the 

appearance, model 
name, shell and 

software. 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

______________________________  

Christopher Chupp  

Design Manufacture Distribution, LLC 

Tel: (314) 991-8494 

Email: info@dmdbrands.com 


